

David C. Brodner, M.D.



8794 Boynton Beach Boulevard
Suite 208
Boynton Beach, FL 33472

Office: (561) 735-8750
Cell: (561) 374-3308
Fax: (561) 735-8785

www.BrodnerMD.com
DavidBrodnerMD@alumni.duke.edu

SUMMARY: Active clinician double Board-Certified in Otolaryngology (Ear, Nose and Throat) – Head and Neck Surgery and Sleep Medicine. National thought leader on balloon sinus surgery. Over ten years of consulting, teaching, and forensic experience.

BOARD-CERTIFICATIONS

American Board of Otolaryngology
Board-Certified in Otolaryngology – Head and Neck Surgery:
Board-Certified in Sleep Medicine:

June 2002
January 2008

MEDICAL LICENSE

FL License: ME 82069

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Practicing, Board-Certified Otolaryngologist and Sleep Medicine specialist
Ear, Nose, and Throat Associates of South Florida, P.A.
Boynton Beach, Florida
July 16, 2001 - Present



ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

Affiliate Assistant Clinical Professor, Florida Atlantic University College of Medicine. Boca Raton, FL.
June 2005 – present

EDUCATION

Tulane University School of Medicine
Department of Otolaryngology – Head and Neck Surgery
New Orleans, Louisiana
Resident: July 1, 1997 – June 30, 2001

Tulane University School of Medicine
Department of Surgery
1450 Tulane Avenue SL-59
New Orleans, Louisiana
Intern: July 1, 1996 – June 30, 1997

University of Florida School of Medicine
Gainesville, Florida
Medical Doctor: May 25, 1996

Duke University
Durham, North Carolina
A.B. English: May 1992
Honors: Dean's List 1990 through 1992

PUBLICATIONS

1. Gould J, **Brodner D**, et al: In-office, Multisinus Balloon Dilation: 1-year Outcomes from a Prospective, Multicenter, Open Label Trial. *Amer Journal Rhino and Allergy* 28: 156-63, 2014.
2. **Brodner D**, Mock P, Atkins J, et al: Safety and Outcomes Following Hybrid Balloon and Balloon-Only Procedures Using a Multifunction, Multisinus Balloon Dilation Tool. *Intl Forum Allergy and Rhino* 00: 1-7, 2013.
3. **Brodner D**, Alexander I, Cutler J: Accuracy of Transnasal Cannulation and Dilation of the Maxillary Ostium in Cadavers with Intact Uncinates. *Amer Journal Rhino and Allergy* 27: 58-61, 2013.



4. **Brodner D:** Minimally-Invasive Solutions for Sinus and Allergy Sufferers. *Med Tourism* 22: 84-86, 2011.
5. **Brodner D, Downs JC, Graham HD:** Periosteal Readhesion after Brow-lift in New Zealand White Rabbits. *Arch Facial Plastics* 4: 248-251, 2002.
6. **Brodner D, Cutler J, Gianoli GJ, Amedee RG:** Epidural Abscess Masquerading as Lateral Sinus Thrombosis. *Skull Base Surgery* 10:201-205, 2000
7. **Brodner D, Graham HD:** Surgical Management of the Aging Upper Face. *J. Louisiana St. Medical Society* 152: 370-376, 2000
8. **Brodner D, Guarisco JL:** Subglottic Stenosis: Evaluation and Management. *J. Louisiana St. Medical Society* 150:292-295, 1998
9. **Brodner D, Miller RH:** Evaluation of Solitary Thyroid Nodules. *J. Louisiana St. Medical Society* 150:181-295, 1998
10. **Brodner D, Amedee RG:** Supraglottitis. *J. Louisiana St. Medical Society* 150:112-115, 1998

RESEARCH GRANTS

Brodner D, Downs JC, Graham HD: Periosteal Readhesion after Brow-lift in New Zealand White Rabbits. Awarded \$25000 in research grants. 1998.

RESEARCH PRESENTATIONS

1. **Brodner D:** One-year Outcomes and Ostial Patency following Treatment with a Multi-Function, Multi-Sinus Balloon Dilation Tool. *Combined Otolaryngological Spring Meeting, American Rhinologic Society, San Diego, CA April 2012.*
2. **Brodner D:** Confirmation of Transnasal Balloon Device Placement within the Maxillary Sinus Ostium in a Cadaveric Model. *Combined Otolaryngological Spring Meeting, American Rhinologic Society, San Francisco, CA September 2011.*
3. **Brodner D:** Analysis of the First 50 Registry Patients Evaluating a Novel Balloon Sinus Device. *Combined Otolaryngological Spring Meeting, American Rhinologic Society, Chicago, IL April 2011.*
4. **Brodner D, Downs JC, Graham HD:** Periosteal Readhesion After Brow-lift in New Zealand White Rabbits. *Combined Otolaryngological Spring Meeting. Orlando, FL May 2000.*
5. **Brodner D, Cutler JC, Gianoli GJ, Amedee RG:** Epidural Abscess Masquerading as Lateral Sinus Thrombosis. *North American Skull Base Society, Scottsdale, AZ March 2000.*

ACADEMIC PRESENTATIONS

1. **Brodner D:** Technology Tools in Y2K+12. *American Rhinologic Society Sinus Symposium; Invited Faculty.* Chicago, IL. **July 2012.**



2. **Brodner D:** In-Office Balloon Sinus Dilation. *The Open (Sinus) Forum*; **Invited Faculty**. New York City, NY. **July 2012**.
3. **Brodner D:** The Economics of an In-Office Allergy Program. *Network of Florida Otolaryngologists Annual Meeting*; **Invited Faculty**. Naples, FL. **November 2008**.
4. **Brodner D,** Dawson D, Haydon R: Evidence-Based Allergy Clinical Update. *American Academy of Otolaryngology Annual Meeting*; Chicago, IL. **September 2008**.
5. **Brodner D:** CPAP Review for the Otolaryngologist. *Florida Society of Otolaryngologists Annual Meeting*; **Invited Faculty**. Orlando, FL. **November 2007**.
6. **Brodner D:** Incorporating CPAP into your Otolaryngology Practice. *American Academy of Otolaryngology Annual Meeting*; Washington, DC. **September 2007**.
7. **Brodner D:** What Every Otolaryngologist Needs to Know About Setting Up a Sleep Lab. *Network of Florida Otolaryngologists Annual Meeting*; **Invited Faculty**. Ft Lauderdale, FL. **November 2005**.

PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES

American Academy of Otolaryngology – Head and Neck Surgery: 1993 - present
 American Academy of Sleep Medicine: 2005 - present

MEDICAL APPOINTMENTS

Medical Director, Good Samaritan Hospital Sleep Laboratory.
 October 2015 – present

Invited Voting Member, NuVent Revision Study Clinical Events Committee,
 February 2015 – August 2015

Principal Investigator, *RELIEF* Research Study -- Entellus Corporation.
 September 2010 – September 2011

Medical Advisory Board, Entellus Corporation.
 August 2010 – Present

Principal Investigator, *XprESS Registry* Research Study -- Entellus Corporation.
 May 2010 – October 2011

Medical Director, International Institute of Sleep.
 December 2009 – present

Medical Director, ENTSAF Department of Allergy Testing and Evaluation.
 October 2005 – May 2009

Clinical Site Director, American Academy of Otolaryngology S.L.E.E.P. Study.
 January 2005 – March 2006



Member, American Academy of Otolaryngology Allergy and Immunology Committee.
March 2006 – September 2009

Medical Director, Preferred Diagnostic Sleep Laboratory of South Florida in Boca Raton, FL.
January 2003 – June 2013

CONSULTING ACTIVITIES

Forensic Consultant

July 2015 – Present

Peer Review Consultant

Physician's Review Organization of Michigan, Inc.
July 2015 – Present

Disability Claim Files Reviewer

Professional Disability Associates, LLC
May 2015 – Present

Healthcare Utilization Management, including Grievance Hearings and Medical Records Analysis

National Medical Reviews, Inc.
April 2015 – Present

Independent Medical Records Reviewer

Reliable Review Services
March 2015 – Present

Disability Claim Files Reviewer

MetLife
September 2014 – Present

Independent Medical Records Reviewer

Professional Evaluation Group
January 2013 – Present

Physician Education; Research and Development Consultant

IntersectENT
January 2012 – September 2014.

Clinical Research Specialist; Research and Development Consultant

MedTronic
March 2011 – Present.

Physician Education; Research and Development Consultant

Entellus Medical
September 2010 – Present.



HOSPITAL AFFILIATIONS

Delray Medical Center
Delray Beach, FL
December 2008 – Present

Wellington Regional Medical Center
Wellington, FL
December 2009 – Present

Good Samaritan Hospital
West Palm Beach, FL
October 2015 – Present

Last updated December 1, 2015

